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The Navajo Nation DR.Buu NYGREN PRESIDENT 

Yideesk4 qd i N itsahakees RICHELLE MONTOYA VICE PRESIDENT 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: 

FROM: 

Richelle Montoya, Vice President 
THE NAVAJO NATION 

~ 
Dr. Buu Nygren-=-~~ 
THE NAVAJO NATION 

DA TE: February 23, 2023 

SUBJECT: Delegation of Authority February 26 to March 1, 2023 

I will be on travel on behalf of the Navajo Nation from February 26, 2023, to March 1, 
2023. In order to ensure the work of the Navajo Nation continues uninterrupted, I hereby 
delegate signature authority to you while I am on travel. 

Through this delegation, you are authorized to sign all official documents on behalf of 
the Navajo Nation, including contracts, contract modifications, support letters, 
administrative documents and other documents requiring signature of the President. All 
documents must be reviewed by Bidtah N . Becker, Chief Legal Counsel, Office of the 

President and Vice President, or her designee. 

Please keep me informed of documents you are signing while I am absent from the office. 

xc: Patrick Sandoval 
Bidtah N. Becker 
Division Directors 
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